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Fw: s.16 Application No.: A_SK-PK_291 Layout Plan
~ 01/12/2023 17:32

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

To: <skisdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: <pylliu@pland.gov.hk>

Date: 01/12/2023 12:28

Subject: Fw: s.16 Application No.: A_SK-PK_291 Layout Plan

From: Hudson Yeung N -
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 11:53 AM

To: ttckau@pland.gov.hk; tpbpd@pland.gov.hk; Aester Fung <_

Subject: s.16 Application No.: A_SK-PK_291 Layout Plan
Dear Mr. Kau,
I append herewith the s.16 Application No.: A SK-PK 291 Layout Plan for your action.

B Regards
Hudson SH YEUNG
Gender Consultants Limited

Tel.: _s16 Application No A_SK-PK_291 Layout Plan.pdf
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Planning application: No. A_SK—-PK_291
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LEGEND: FIGURE NO.| 4 FIGURE TITLE: LOCATION: PREPARED BY

SCALE: GROUND FLOOR PLAN LOT 859 IN D.D.216 NO. 107 TAl MONG TSAl ROAD, SAI KUNG, N.T. QM EMHEARTONS RAYMOND HID-

DATE: 01.12.23
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Planning application: No. A_SK—-PK_291

LEGEND:

:: PROPOSED NEW SUN DECK

FIGURE NO.

5

FIGURE TITLE:

LOCATION:

PREPARED BY

SCALE:

LEVEL ONE PLAN & LEVEL TWO PLAN

DATE:

01.12.23

LOT 859 IN D.D.216 NO. 1017 TAI MONG TSAI ROAD, SAI KUNG, N.T.

OMEELEADTOPS RAYMOND LTD.
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Planning application: No. A_SK—-PK_291
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ROOF PLAN 1:100

LEGEND: FIGURE NO.| 6 FIGURE TITLE: LOCATION: PREPARED BY
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